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Jeana Eastman

From: Sabrina White-Scarver
Sent; Monday, August 24, 2009 8:45 AM

To: Jeana Eastman
Subject: RE: R-87376, Dave Obrist - ODFW site visit, in-/off-channel
Jeana,

Thanks for bringing this to my attention. | had Terry conduct a site visit last Wednesday (8/19). She met
Dave Obrist on site, and he showed her the property. Terry’s findings: The proposed pond location is
definitely in-channel.

Sabrina M. White-Scarver
Watermaster, District 20
PHONE 503-722-1410 FAX 503-722-5926

Oregon Water Resources Department
1678 S. Beaver Creek Road, Suite L
Oregon City, OR 97045

email Sabrina.M.White@wrd.state.or.us
website http://www.wrd.state.or.us

From: Jeana Eastman

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Sabrina White-Scarver

Subject: R-87376, Dave Obrist - ODFW site visit, in-/off-channel

Hi Sabrina -

I just spoke with Danette Faucera, ODFW, who did a site visit yesterday at Mr. Obrist's place. She
said the pond was in-channel and there was water in the channel. I mention this to you because your
review of the application noted the Quad map showed the pond of f-channel (which is also what the
application form indicates).

The in- /off-channel determination will change the conditions we put on any permit (if one is
issued), so I wanted to touch base with you about this. I wasn't sure if you're familiar with the
area, want to talk with Danette, or possibly do a site visit? Anyway, I would feel better sharing
this with you and getting your response.

Thanks,

Jeana Eastman
Water Rights Caseworker
voice 503.986.0859

Oregon Water Resources Dept
725 Summer St NE, Suite A

8/24/2009
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Salem, OR 97301-1266
front desk 503.986.0900
fax 503.986.0901
http://oregon.gov/OWRD

Messages to and from this e-mail address may be available to the public under Oregon law.

8/24/2009
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STATE OF OREGON
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
Date: 3/ orng - (o - 2009

TO: Jeana, EaStman
RE: R-3TRT 0
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FROM: Sabrina M. Whi&-Survtx Dist. 20 Watermaster
1678 S. Beaver Creck Road, Suite L
Oregon City, 97045
(503) 722-1410 PHONE
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WATERMASTER ALTERNATE RESERVOIR APPLICATION REVIEW SHEET

Recommendations for Water Right Applications under the Alternate Reservoir review process (ORS 537.409)

In ficu of the water night application process set forth in ORS 537.140 to 537.211, an owner of a reservoir may submit an alternate
reservolr application for a reservoir that has a storage capacity less than 9.2 acre-feet or a dam or impoundment structure less than
10 feet in height, ORS 537.409 describes the criteria used to evaluate alternate reservoir applications.

The review shall be limited to 1ssucs pertaining to: a) water availability, b) potential detrimental impact to existing fishery
resources; and c) potential injury to existing water rights . (ORS 537.409 (6))

Within 60 days after the department provides public notice...any person may submit detailed, legally obtained information in
writing, requesting the department to deny the application for a permit on the basis that the reservoir: (a) Would result in injury to
an existing water right; or (b) Would pose a significant detrimental impact to existing fishery resources.  (ORS 537.409 (5))

The review of alternate reservoirs is limited to these criteria only.

Date: May 15, 2009 R-87376
Please return to DAVE OBRIST
WRAD before: June 19, 2009
Water is available: Jan - Dec PO BOX 2560

CLACKAMAS OR 97015

1) Does the proposed reservoir have the potential 10 injure existing water rights? NO J @
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2) Can conditions be applied to mitigate the potential injury to existing water rights? NO /@

If YES, which conditions are recommended:
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3) Did you meet with staff from another agency to discuss this application? @ ! YES
Who: Agency: ) Date:
Who: Agency: . Date:
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Watermaster signature{ 'L/Qvavd% Date: _J'M_‘_Q_@a_

WRD Contact: Caseworker: Jeana Eastrnan, Water Rights Division
503-986-0859/ Fax: 503-986-0901 / e-mail: Jeana M.EASTMAN@w1d state.or.us
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